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Marise C. James, Esq.

SENATOR
DISTRICT OF ST. CROIX

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Senator Donna M. Frett-Gregory, Vice Chair
Honorable Senator Diane T. Capehart
Honorable Senator Dwayne M. DeGraff
Honorable Senator Carla J. Joseph
Honorable Senator Javan E. James, Sr.
Honorable Senator Franklin D. Johnson

FROM: Honorable Marise C. James, Esq. e/

Chairperson, Committee on Education and Workforce Development
DATE: October 27, 2023
RE: Notice of Committee Meeting — Committee on Education and Workforce

Development

The Committee on Education and Workforce Development will meet on Thursday, November
16, 2023, at 10:00 AM in the Frits E. Lawaetz Legislative Conference Room, St. Croix, USVI. An
official agenda will be forthcoming.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Ms. Diafra Payne at (340) 712-2269,
dpayne@legvi.org or senatormcjames@legyvi.org.

cc: All Senators
Chiefs-of-Staff
Central Staff

Media
CHAIRPERSON VICE-CHAIRPERSON SECRETARY MEMBER
Committee on Education Committee on Housing, Transportation Intergovernmental Relations Committee on Disaster Recovery
& Workforce Development & Telecommunications & Territorial Affairs & Infrastructure/DPNR

Committee on Health, Hospitals
& Human Services
Committee on Rules & Judiciary
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